
From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 9:43 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: NEW TASK DUE @ 12PM 6/7/17: Revise Response to Rep Vargas Letter

Hi   –   
  

 
Thanks,  

  
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 4:21 PM 
To:  

 
Cc:

 

Subject: RE: NEW TASK DUE @ 12PM 6/7/17: Revise Response to Rep Vargas Letter 

 
Hi All, 
 
We just received the following edit from   RE the submitted revised letter: 
 

Hi all.    asked for some additional revisions, as attached.   
.  Please let us know if 

you concur with this update. 
 

Thanks, 
 

 
 
 If we could please address the edit and I will resubmit. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 

Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office (BPAM PMO) 
Facilities Management & Engineering 
Mobile:

 
 
Excel as a trusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol’s proud legacy. 
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From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 1:18 PM 
To:  

Cc:
 

Subject: RE: NEW TASK DUE @ 12PM 6/7/17: Revise Response to Rep Vargas Letter 

 
I think it can move forward with   comments.  
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:51 PM 
To:  

 
Cc:

 

Subject: RE: NEW TASK DUE @ 12PM 6/7/17: Revise Response to Rep Vargas Letter 

 
Yes, good by me. I think   had some edits as well 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 9:45 AM 
To:  

Cc:
 

Subject: RE: NEW TASK DUE @ 12PM 6/7/17: Revise Response to Rep Vargas Letter 

 
Thank you   – if you are good with this, we can move it back out.  
 

 
Director, Business Operations Division  
Border Patrol & Air and Marine Program Management Office 
Facilities Management and Engineering  
Office of Facilities and Asset Management  
Mobile:   

 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 12:30 PM 
To:  

 
Cc:

 
> 

Subject: RE: NEW TASK DUE @ 12PM 6/7/17: Revise Response to Rep Vargas Letter 
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Hi all, 
My edits addressing the comments are attached.  I think the other edits that were provided are fine to accept.  Thanks. 
 
Regards, 

 
 

 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Real Estate, Environmental, and Leasing Division 
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Program Management Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 
Office: 
Mobile  

 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 7:15 AM 
To:  

 
Cc:

 

Subject: NEW TASK DUE @ 12PM 6/7/17: Revise Response to Rep Vargas Letter 

 
Hi All, 
 
I have attached the feedback we received from OCA RE BPAM’s response to Rep Vargas regarding our environmental 
compliance efforts for wall prototype construction.  I have forwarded the previous email chain RE this tasker below for 
everyone’s awareness.  Please see below and attached. 
 
This is a short turnaround task, OFAM is requesting we provide a reconciled response by 12 PM TODAY 6/7/17. 
 
Tasker Title: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder
 
Let me know if you have any questions! 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 11:01 AM 
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder   

 
No Problem, thank you! Submitting now   
 
 

 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:56 AM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder  
Importance: High 

 
Hi  – I just noticed that…sorry! Attached is a revised memo based on   feedback from this morning and the 
draft letter approved by OCC.  
 
Thanks!  

  
 
 
 

From:    
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:52 AM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder

 
Hi  , 
 
It seems both the attachments for submission yesterday were just the memos, not the memo and response letter. If you 
could please send me the response letter whenever you have a minute so I can get it submitted!  
 
Thanks   

 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 4:52 PM 
To:   
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> 
Cc:

 

Subject: RE: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder

 
Hi  – Please find the draft response and memo attached for submission.  
 
Thanks,  

  
 
 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 3:36 PM 
To:  

> 
Cc:

 

Subject: RE: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder

 
Hi All, 
 
Do we have an ETA on this task? Let me know! 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 12:48 PM 
To:  

Cc:
 

Subject: RE: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder

 
Hi   
I added my edit to  in the attached.  I recommend   

.  Thanks. 
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Regards, 

 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 9:05 AM 
To:  

Cc:
 

Subject: RE: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder 

 
Hi   – My edits are attached. Do you know if   have also received this? Should I send it to 
them? 
 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 8:35 AM 
To:  

> 
Cc:

 
> 

Subject: FW: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder
Importance: High 

 
Hi   –  
 
Please find a response to the attached letter from Rep Vargas regarding our environmental compliance efforts for wall 
prototype construction.  

  
 
Please let me know if you have any feedback or changes. Our response is due by 2pm EST today.  
 
Thanks,  

  
 

From:    
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 9:57 AM 
To:

 
> 

Cc:   
Subject: FW: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder

 
Hi FME/BPAM.  Please see the attached for your response by 2:00 on Tuesday, May 30.  Apologies for the short turn‐
around! 
 
Thank you, 
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Office of Facilities and Asset Management 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

(mobile)  

 
From:  ]  
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 9:52 AM 
To:  

 
 

 
Subject: CBP Tracking 2.0 assignment ‐ Folder  

 

Good morning OFAM,  

  

Please provide a response by no later than 5/20 in order to provide for EAC clearance.  We understand this is a 
short turnaround with the truncated workweek.  Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. 

Folder  has been assigned to you for action by   
 
 
Task Name: Draft Response Tier 1 
Letter Type: DHS Tier 1 
Subject: Writes to request information concerning the upcoming construction of prototypes for the 
United States-Mexico border wall in San Diego County, California 
: Juan Vargas 
Drafting Office: ES 
Assigned By;  
Assigned To: OFAM 
To Access This Folder, Click Here: eCase Folder ID -
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